Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 1st eStreet Suite 1410

Miami, Florida 33128-1970

T 305-375-2930. F 305-375-2931
miamidade.gov

MIAMI-DADE

August 16, 2023
RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Upgrade Chiller Units at William Lehman Center
Project No.: TP-0000017889

Email from Mrs. Debbie Giuliani, from Advanced Roofing, Inc; on August 15, 2023, at 12:28
PM (Email Attached).

QUESTION No.1: In reference to this project, it states a bid bond is required. However, it does
not state what percentage the bid bond is to be. Please advised.

ANSWER No.1: Surety Bid Bond should be 5% of the submitted bid base amount, as stated
under the bid bond form under the Solicitation Documents, page 21 of the PDF
file.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Sincerely,

A/ —

Alfredo E. Muhoz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:mm

cc:
Marco Movilla, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW
Eric Perez, ISD Ray Harding, DTPW
Laurie Johnson, ISD  Renessa Gordon, DTPW
Clerk of the Board Robert McClellan, DTPW



From: Debbie Giuliani

To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)

Subject: RE: TP-0000017889 UPGRADE CHILLER UNITS AT WILLIAM LEHMAN CENTER
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 12:58:28 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good Afternoon,

In refence to this project, it states a bid bond is required. However it
does not state what percentage the bid bond is to be. Please advised

Thank you,

Debbie Giuliani

Business Development Support Manager
Advanced Roofing Inc.

0: 954-522-6868 x 1049

#: CCC024413

e: debbieg@advancedroofing.com

w: www.advancedroofing.com

a: 1950 NW 22nd St, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33311

EXPERIENCE MATTERg

ADVAMNMCED ROOFINGE

ESTABLISHED 1883
LinkedIn | Facebook | Testimonials | Company News

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential,
and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying or
distribution of the email (or any attachment thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original
and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Castillo, Amanda (DTPW) <Amanda.Castillo2@miamidade.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:38 PM

To: Castillo, Amanda (DTPW) <Amanda.Castillo2@miamidade.gov>; kevin_santalucia@hotmail.com;

andresfonte@aafonte.com; jdiaz@ahenvironmentalcorp.com; ajconstructservs@aol.com;
alpropertyservices@gmail.com; agcontractorscorp@gmail.com; alexandra@agreenworld-inc.com;
aservillc@gmail.com; nazrak@ajjglasswork.com; ar@accooling.com; iargudin@adaeng.net;
service74@outlook.com; a.archival@aapconstructiongroup.com; eric@aaryaconstruction.com;
yohaleman74@yahoo.com; Jgonzalez@abcconstruction.cc; aboengineering@me.com;
abesanchez20@gmail.com; absgcinc@gmail.com; acecds@att.net; acmeorg98@aol.com;

joseangelbustos@acreconstruction.com; dgolding@act-services.com; zoie@chooseapt.com; Debbie

Giuliani <DebbieG@advancedroofing.com>; ds.advantech@gmail.com; greg@4aei.com;
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